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Widodo Pudyanto

From: Roni Setyawan
Sent: Monday, November 12, 2018 1:13 PM
To: Hamidjojo Surjotedjo; Widodo Pudyanto
Cc: Heru Susanto; Simon Lawton; Palti Timeyer Hutajulu; Fama F Wedaringsih
Subject: RE: balikpapan CRC visit december 3-5 

Pak Hami,  
Thanks a lot.  
 
 
Pak Widodo, can you please join the meeting December 3-4th in Balikpapan as below?  
 
 
 
Regards 
Roni 
 
 

From: Hamidjojo Surjotedjo <Hamidjojo.Surjotedjo@trakindo.co.id>  
Sent: Monday, November 12, 2018 8:24 AM 
To: Roni Setyawan <roni.setyawan@trakindo.co.id> 
Cc: Heru Susanto <hsusanto@trakindo.co.id>; Simon Lawton <simon.lawton@trakindo.co.id>; Palti Timeyer Hutajulu 
<palti.hutajulu@trakindo.co.id> 
Subject: RE: balikpapan CRC visit december 3-5  
 
Pak Roni, 
 
If you would like to discuss the interim system solution for CRC in more detail on this visit, mas Widodo from BRAVE 
is the right person for this matter. Thanks. 
 
Regards, 
= Hami = 
 

From: Heru Susanto  
Sent: Friday, November 9, 2018 9:40 AM 
To: Roni Setyawan <roni.setyawan@trakindo.co.id>; Simon Lawton <simon.lawton@trakindo.co.id>; Palti Timeyer 
Hutajulu <palti.hutajulu@trakindo.co.id> 
Cc: Hamidjojo Surjotedjo <hamidjojo.surjotedjo@trakindo.co.id> 
Subject: RE: balikpapan CRC visit december 3-5  
 
Pak Roni, 
 
I would be good , if we also discuss  the interim system solution.  
 
Regards, 
 
Heru Susanto  
Chief Supply Chain Officer 
 
PT Trakindo Utama  
TMT 1 Building, 17th Floor  
Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia 
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From: Roni Setyawan <roni.setyawan@trakindo.co.id>  
Sent: Friday, 9 November 2018 9:19 AM 
To: Simon Lawton <simon.lawton@trakindo.co.id>; Heru Susanto <hsusanto@trakindo.co.id>; Palti Timeyer Hutajulu 
<palti.hutajulu@trakindo.co.id> 
Subject: balikpapan CRC visit december 3-5  
 
Gents,  
 
As agreed, can we lock in the schedule to visit bpn CRC for the following objectives:  
 

1. Align the current situation of CRC Balikpapan and samarinda 
2. Set the same understanding for the gap demand supply this year and forecasted demand for 2019 
3. Discuss for quick wins and longer terms solutions in terms of production plan, salvage, piece parts, additional 

core , core return management and S&OP for component with respective stakeholders including caterpillar 
including temporary solutions through banjar, balik and samarinda as certain sites 

4. Review Capex plan for CRC 
 
Simon,  
While we are there, we can also discuss the pipeline and work load for 2019 at MRC and TUE.  
 
Also we can discuss with EMP team to have alignment with Parts Supply Chain for some roles 
 
 
We should have Hery and SAP PIC for supporting CRC to join the visit 
 
 
 
Regards 
roni 
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